Oak Park
City Council Agenda

December 7, 2015




AGENDA
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
36" CITY COUNCIL
OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
December 7, 2015
7:00 PM

L CALL TO ORDER

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. CONSENT AGENDA

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, Should any Council Member
wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket motion of approval and considered as a separate item,
Special Council Meeting Minutes of November 9, 2015
Organizational Council Meeting Minutes of November 9, 2015
Regular Council Meeting Minutes of November 16, 2015
Corridor Improvement Authority Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2015
Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes of October 27, 2015
Request to schedule a meeting of the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Economic Development
Corporation on December 17, 2015 at 7:00 PM
Public Safety Activity Summary Report for October, 2015
Payment Application No. I to Nagle Paving Company for the 2015 Shepherd Park Parking Lot
Reconstruction Project, M-608 in the total amount of $117,487.46
Payment of invoices from Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment for Water Reservoir Pumping Station
Improvements, Traffic Signal Design and Oak Park Boulevard Rehabilitation in the total amount of
$22,539.95
J. Request to cancel the regularly scheduled Ethnic Advisory Commission Meeting of
December 10, 2015
K Licenses - New and Renewals as submitted for December 7, 2015

AmoOwy

=0

—

6. RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS:
7. SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS:

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. Public Hearing to receive public comment on the allocation of the 2016 Community Development
Block Grant Funds

B. Resolution approving the recommended allocations of the 2016 Community Development Block Grant
Funds and authorizing the Mayor to sign the Subrecipient Agreement on behalf of the City

9, COMMUNICATIONS: None
10. SPECIAL LICENSES: None

11. ACCOUNTING REPORTS:

A. Approval for payment of invoices submitted by Secrest, Wardle, Lynch, Hampton, Truex & Motley
for legal services in the amount of $640.00



12, BIDS: None

13. ORDINANCES:

A. First reading of an Ordinance to amend Appendix A - Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Oak
park, Michigan, by Amending Sections 1930 of Article XIX, Section 204 of Article II, Section 702 of
Article VII, Section 802 of Article VIII, Section 1202 of Article XII, and Section 1401 of Article XIV

B. First reading of an Ordinance to amend Article III Regulation of On-The-Premises
Consumption, of Chapter 6, Alcoholic Liquors, of The Code of Ordinances of The City of
Oak Park by Amending Sections 6-54, 6-55, And 6-58 thereof

14. CITY ATTORNEY:

A. Request for approval of Consent Judgment in the Tax Tribunal matter of Lincoln Center v, City of Oak
Park, MTT Docket No. 15-000584

B. Request for approval of Consent Judgment in the Tax Tribunal matter of Lincoln Center v. City of Oak
Park, MTT Docket No. 15-000767

15. CITY MANAGER:

Administration

A. Contract Extension with the Oak Park Police Officers Labor Council, Oak Park Public Safety
Command Officers Association for the period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

B. Contract Extension with the Oak Park Police Officers Association, Police Officers Association of
Michigan for the period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

C. Contract Extension with the Police Officers Association of Michigan — Dispatchers for the period
of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

D. Contract Extension with the Technical Professional Office Workers Association of Michigan
for the period of July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017

E. Request approval to provide the same contract extension terms to non-union general employees

Department of Public Works

F. Proposed Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $10,046.45 and Payment Application No. 3 in the
amount of $10,046.45 to Troelsen Excavating for the 2015 Catch Basin Line Replacement and Sewer
Lateral Repair Project, M-606

16. CALL TO THE AUDIENCE

Each speaker's remarks are a matter of public record; the speaker, alone, is responsible for his or her comments and the City of
Oak Park does not, by permitting such remarks, support, endorse or accept the conlent, thereof, as being true or accurate. “Any
person while being heard at a City Council Meeting may be called to order by the Chair, or any Council Member for failure to be
germane to the business of the City, vulgarity, or personal attacks on persons or institutions.” There is a three minute time

limit per speaker.

17. CALL TO THE COUNCIL

18. ADJOURNMENT

The City of Oak Park will comply with the spirit and intent of the American with Disabilities Act. We wil provide support and make
reasonable accommodations to assist people with disabilities to access and participate in our progtams, facilities and services.
Accommodations to participate at a Council Meeting will be made with 7-day prior notice.



5A

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING OF THE
35" OAK PARK CITY COUNCIL
November 9, 2015
7:00 PM

MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor McClellan in the Council Chambers of City Hall located
at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, MI 48237. (248) 691-7544

PRESENT:  Mayor McClellan, Council Member Burns, Mayor Pro Tem Levine,
Council Member Seligson, Council Member Speech

ABSENT: None

OTHERS
PRESENT:  City Manager Tungate, City Clerk Norris, City Attorney Duff

(Agenda Item #3) OAKLAND COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSER’S CERTIFICATION OF
THE NOVEMBER 3, 2015 OAK PARK GENERAL CITY ELECTION

City Clerk Norris was called upon to read the Canvass of Votes for the City General Election held
on November 3, 2015. The report indicated that Marian McClellan received a sufficient number of
votes to be elected to the office of Mayor, Solomon Radner received a sufficient number of votes to
be elected to the office of Council Member and Ken Rich received a sufficient number of votes to
be elected to the office of Council Member.

(Agenda Item #4) RECOGNITION OF MAYOR PRO TEM LEVINE AND COUNCIL
MEMBER SELIGSON

City Manager Tungate and Mayor McClellan thanked Mayor Pro Tem and Council Member Seligson for
their service to the City of Oak Park and reviewed some of the many accomplishments that occurred during
their tenure.

Mayor McClellan recognized State Representative Robert Wittenberg who thanked Mayor Pro Tem Levine
and Council Member Seligson for their leadership and presented each with a special tribute from the State of
Michigan,

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE:

U.S. Representative Brenda Lawrence thanked all who serve the People of Oak Park and offered a special
thank you to Council Member Seligson and Mayor Pro Tem Levine for their service to the City.

Oakland County Commissioner Helaine Zack thanked the outgoing council members and reminded
everyone how much time and energy goes into Public Service.



Special Council Meeting
November 9, 2015
Page 2

Ken Siver, Southfield Mayor Elect, congratulated Mayor McClellan and thanked the retiring members of
Council. He looks forward to working with Oak Park in the future.

Oakland County Commissioner Nancy Quarles thanked the leadership of Oak Park and the ouigoing
members of Council and looks forward to a continued strong relationship between the City and Oakland
County.

CALL TO THE COUNCIL:

Mayor Pro Tem Levine congratulated the new Council members and encouraged his neighbors to join a
new neighborhood association that is starting in his area. He concluded by wishing everyone a good night.

Council Member Seligson congratulated the Mayor on her re-election and the new Council Members on
their election and thanked all the Council Members he served with over the past 24 years, especially Ray
Abrams, Louis Demas, Art Frohlich and Jerry Naftaly, who showed him the ropes and taught him that city
government works well when it is a team sport. He also thanked staff, friends, family and his wife for their
support. He concluded by wishing everyone a good night.

Council Member Speech thanked the outgoing Council members for their service to the City and their
willingness to share their experiences with her as a new Council Member.

Council Member Burns indicated that it has been a pleasure serving with Mayor Pro Tem Levine and
Council Member Seligson. She wished everyone a good night.

Mayor McClellan thanked everyone for coming and wished everyone a good night.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor McClellan adjourned the meeting
at 7:15 P.M.

T. Edwin Norris, City Clerk Marian McClellan, Mayor



5B

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
ORGANIZATIONAL COUNCIL MEETING OF THE
36" OAK PARK CITY COUNCIL
NOVEMBER 9, 2015
7:15 P.M.

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

In accordance with Section 7.1 of the Charter of the City of Oak Park, the Organizational Meeting of the
City of Oak Park was called to order at 7:20 P.M.

City Clerk Norris presided over the Oath of Office proceedings and read the Certificate of Determination
from the Board of Canvassers of Oakland County regarding the November 3, 2015 City of Oak Park
General Election. The Certificate determined that Marian McClellan received sufficient number of votes
to be elected to the office of Mayor and that Solomon Radner received sufficient number of votes to be
elected to the office of Council Member and that Ken Rich received sufficient number of votes to be
elected to the office of Council Member.

OATH OF OFFICE - MAYOR MARIAN McCLELLAN

Mr. Norris then called vpon the Honorable Michelle Friedman Appel, Chief Judge of the 45th District
Court, to administer the Oath of Office to re-elected Mayor Marian McClellan for a two-year term,

OATH OF OFFICE - MAYOR PRO TEM CAROLYN BURNS

In accordance with Charter Section 4.4(b), the candidate for a four-year council term receiving the
greatest number of votes in the prior City Election is designated as Mayor Pro Tem for a term
commencing with the first meeting of Council following the next regular City Election thereafter until the
first meeting of Council following the next ensuing regular City Election. Based on that provision of the
Charter, Carolyn Burns was confirmed as Mayor Pro Tem and extended the Oath of Office. The Oath
was administered by the Honorable Shelia R. Johnson from the 46" District Court

OATH OF OFFICE - COUNCIL MEMBERS SOLOMON RADNER AND KEN RICH

Mr. Norris called upon the Honorable Mark A. Goldsmith, Judge of the United States District Court who
administered the Oath of Office to newly elected Council Member Solomon Radner for a four-year term.
He then called upon the Honorable Benjamin J. Friedman, Retired Judge of the 45* District Court who
administered the Oath of Office to newly elected Council Member Ken Rich for a four-year term.

ROLL CALL OF THE 36™ QAK PARK CITY COUNCIL:

PRESENT: Mayor McClellan, Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Council Member Speech, Council
Member Radner and Council Member Rich

ABSENT: None



Organizational Council Meeting
November 9, 2015
Page 2

CITY COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

SCM-11-440-15 COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
- APPROVED

Motion by Burns, Seconded by Radner CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY to approve the
following council appointments to boards and commissions:

MAYOR MARIAN McCLELLAN

Corridor Improvement Authority
Planning Commission
Empioyees Retirement System
Public Safety Retirement System
Ethnic Advisory Commission

MAYOR PRO TEM CAROLYN BURNS

Planning Commission

Recreation Commission

Recycling & Environmental Conservation Commission
Ethnic Advisory Commission

COUNCIL MEMBER KIESHA SPEECH

Beautification Commission

Communications Commissions

Independence Day Commission

Economic Development Corporation/Brownfield Authority
Ethnic Advisory Commission

COUNCIL MEMBER SOLOMON RADNER

Library Board
Ethnic Advisory Commission
Independence Day Commission

COUNCIL MEMBER KEN RICH

Public Safety Retirement System

Emergency Services Council

Arts and Cultural Commission

Economic Development Corporation/Brownfield Authority
Ethnic Advisory Commission

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Speech, Radner, Rich

No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED



Organizational Council Meeting
November 9, 2015
Page 3

ADMINISTRATIVE PACKETS - City Manager Tungate

City Manager Tungate provided information to Council and indicated that training will be scheduled.

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE:

US Representative Brenda Lawrence began by stating that she just wanted to recognize the new
members and give special recognition to Mayor Pro Tem Burns and the professionalism she exhibits and
the service that she delivers and will continue to provide. In addition, she declared that Mayor McClellan
is a special woman and if you want to define public servant just read the book of Marian McClellan. She
also acknowledged that history was being made by having two women leading the City Council and that
the City is in great hands with them.

State Representative Robert Wittenberg opened by confirming that when he spoke earlier he thanked
those that are leaving their positions on City Council and now he wanted to take the opportunity to
congratulate Mayor McClellan who will continue the wonderful service she has been providing on
Council and to applaud now Mayor Pro Tem Burns who is making the transition and who will also do an
amazing job leading the community. In addition, he advised the new members, Rich and Radner that he
looks forward to working with both of them and with the entire City Council as well. He further stated
that if there is anything he can do, he is a partner in the community and if he can ever be of assistance the
Council members are encouraged to reach out to him. He concluded by confirming that he is always
available and always willing to work with the Council and assist them on any issue that may arise.

CALL TO COUNCIL:

Mayor Pro Tem Burns — Commenced her comments by wishing good evening to her family, friends and
the Oak Park Administration. She continued as follows: Two years ago this great journey began and at
that time I committed to take my duties as a Council Member seriously and to represent all of Oak Park
equally. I am proud to say that to date, that commitment has been kept. The decisions I made thus far
have been done in what is in the best interest of Oak Park and its residents, We have made great strides in
changing Oak Park for the better. Financially, Oak Park is in a sound position. Also, currently, there is
over 100 miilion dollars being invested in economic development in Qak Park and a special thank you
goes to Kimberly Marrone and the Economic Development Department. Our City Manager and the
Administration have been recognized by various organizations and the State for having the best business
practices and procedures. OQur City services are of the highest quality and our residents are engaged. All
these things confirm that Oak Park is a great place to live, work, open a business and raise a family. [ am
so proud to have been involved in these activities and decisions that have transpired over the last two
years and to live in Qak Park and be a part of the City Council. Thank you so much for being present here
this evening to share with me this great experience and honor to be sworn in as Mayor Pro Tem of this
wonderful City. In taking this position as Mayor Pro Tem I have to mention that having served on the
Council for the last two years with the departing members has been a great honor. Council Member
Levine 1 wish you the best in your future endeavors. Councilman Seligson I will miss you, your wit, your
knowledge and your company. Council Member Speech I look forward to continuing our great working
relationship. Mayor Marian McClellan you define what a Mayor should be. I am in awe of your
dedication and commitment as a Mayor. Again I want to thank the residents of Oak Park. I can assure you
that you have not misplaced your trust or confidence in bestowing this honor on me. I look forward to
fulfilling my new position as Mayor Pro Tem and to representing the City of Oak Park. In closing, I
would like to quote President Barack Obama - “Change will not come if we wait for some other person or
some other time. We are the ones that we have been waiting for. We are the change that we seek.”



Organizational Council Meeting
November 9, 2015
Page 4

Council Member Ken Rich - Explained that he hadn’t prepared anything to say other than thanks to the
electorate and the outgoing members of the City Council as well as his fellow Council members but that
morning he had read that this is the 77" Anniversary of Kristallnacht. He then stated that on November 9,
1938, in Nazi Germany thousands and thousands of Jewish institutions, synagogues and businesses were
ransacked. This was the crystallization of the Nazi dream to eliminate Jewish people from public
discourse, society, institutions and political affiliation. Council Member Rich continued by confirming
that he is proud to live in a country where people of different faiths, ethnicities, and races can serve
together in government and that he is confident this Council will help to move Oak Park forward in the
future. He concluded by thanking the citizens for the opportunity to serve.

Council Member Kiesha Speech — Acknowledged what a privilege it is to be a part of and to witness
this history making event of having both a woman Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem for the City of Qak Park.
She continued by stating that diversity and inclusion is a big part of how we live our lives in Oak Park
and the representation of that on the City Council is something she is very proud of. She also confirmed
how excited she is to be a member of the new Council. She further stated that it was a privilege to be a
member of the previous Council and that she looked forward to continuing to move QOak Park forward and
achieving even greater heights with the new Council.

Council Member Solemon Radner - Expressed what an absolute honor and privilege it is to serve on
the City Council and that he takes the position very seriously. He elaborated by stating that he looks
forward to working with the wonderful people of the City of Oak Park who are already working so hard
for this great City both as elected officials and employees and that he will assist them in any way that he
can in continuing their excellent work. He further stated that it is his duty to serve and should anyone
require his assistance they should reach out to him. In conclusion he recognized both of his parents who
were present and confirmed that both have resided in the City of Oak Park for over 40 years. He also
acknowledged his wife who has spent her entire life in Oak Park along with his oldest son. In addition,
he applauded his grandmother who was also in attendance and who later this month will turn 97 years old.
He then confirmed that he wanted to take the opportunity to recognize his loving and supportive family.

Mayor McClellan - Thanked everyone for attending the meeting and supporting the City Council in what
it is doing. She stated that she believes the election confirmed that the people of Qak Park are happy with
the direction in which the City is headed and that the new Council is here to continue that. The Mayor
concluded by advising everyone that wonderful things are coming to Oak Park and the best is yet to
come.

ADJOURNMENT:

The Special Meeting Adjourned at 8:05 P.M.

T. Edwin Norris, City Clerk Marian McClellan, Mayor



5C

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE
36" OAK PARK CITY COUNCIL
November 16, 2015
7:00 PM

MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor McClellan in the Council Chambers of City Hall located
at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, MI 48237. (248) 691-7544

PRESENT:  Mayor McClellan, Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Council Member Speech,
Council Member Radner, Council Member Rich

ABSENT: None

OTHERS
PRESENT: City Manager Tungate, City Clerk Norris, City Attorney Duff

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

CM-11-441-15 (AGENDA ITEM #4) ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AS SUBMITTED
- APPROVED

Motion by Burns, seconded by Speech, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the agenda as
submitted.

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Speech, Radner, Rich
No: None
Absent:  None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

CONSENT AGENDA:
CM-11-442-15 (AGENDA ITEM #5A-J) CONSENT AGENDA - APPROVED

Motion by Burns, seconded by Rich, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the Consent
Agenda consisting of the following items:

Regular Council Meeting Minutes of November 2, 2015 CM-11-443-15

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2015 CM-11-444-15

Library Board Meeting Minutes of September 15, 2015 CM-11-445-15

Communications Commission Meeting Minutes of September 16, 2015 CM-11-446-15

Arts and Cultural Commission Meeting Minutes of August 2, 2015 CM-11-447-15
Communications Commission Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2016 CM-11-448-15

Arts and Cultural Commission Meeting Schedule for Calendar year 2016 CM-11-449-15
Request to cancel the November 18, 2015 Communications Commission meeting in order for
members to attend the Master Plan Town Hall Meeting (Removed by Council Member Speech)

LZOMmMOo QW



Regular Council Meeting
November 16, 2015
Page 2

L. Request to schedule a Public Hearing for December 7, 2015 to receive public comments on the
allocation of the 2016 Community Development Block Grant Funds CM-11-450-15
J. Licenses - New and Renewals as submitted for November 16, 2015 CM-11-451-15

NEW MERCHANT ADDRESS FEE
(Subject to all Departmental Approvals)

Family Dentistry DDS, PC 13741 Eleven Mile $150
Eurogame 21700 Greenfield 133 $150
Nik Necessities Emporium 22041 Coolidge $225
Motor City Appliance Sales & Service 24695 Coolidge $150
Orthopedic Medical Building 12990 Eight Mile $150
Futuris/CNI 14925 Eleven Mile $150
RENEWALS

Oak Park Barbers 26003 Coolidge $375
Alfa Medical Equipment Supplies 13181 Ten Mile $225
Dance D’ Amour Dance Studio 8670 Nine Mile $225
Midwest Laundry 13221 Ten Mile $225
Unigue Lady 13645 Nine Mile $225
Oak Park Donuts, Inc. 25170 Greenfield $150
Xquisite Stylz LLC 22111 Coolidge $225

Roll Call Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Speech, Radner, Rich
No: None

Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS: None
SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS:
(AGENDA ITEM #7A) City Manager Employee Recognition. City Manager Tungate presented an
Employee Recognition Award to Leslie Alston from the Technical and Planning Department.
PUBLIC HEARINGS: None
SPECIAL LICENSES: None
ACCOUNTING REPORTS:;
CM-11-452-15 (AGENDA ITEM #11A) APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT OF AN INVOICE
AS SUBMITTED BY GARAN, LUCOW, MILLER P.C., FOR LEGAL
SERVICES IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $12,470.95 - APPROVED
Motion by Speech, seconded by Burns, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve payment of

invoice #447467 as submitted by Garan, Lucow, Miller P.C., for legal services in the total
amount of $12,470.95.



Regular Council Meeting
November 16, 2015

Page 3
Roll Cail Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Speech, Radner, Rich
No: None
Absent: None
MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED
BIDS: None
ORDINANCES: None
CITY ATTORNEY REPORT:
CM-11-453-15 (AGENDA ITEM #14A) RESOLUTION APPROVING A METRO ACT

PERMIT APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY WIDEOPENWEST
MICHIGAN, LLC - APPROVED

Motion by Speech, seconded by Rich, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the following
resolution approving a Metro Act Permit application submitted by WideOpenWest Michigan,
LLC:

CITY OF OAK PARK
RESOLUTION REGARDING WIDEOPENWEST MICHIGAN LLC’s
APPLICATION FOR METRO ACT PERMIT
CM-11-453-15

WHEREAS, the City of Oak Park has received a request from WideOpenWest Michi gan, LLC (“WOW™)
for a METRO Act Right-of-Way telecommunications permit for a term of five years; and

WHEREAS, WOW has submitted an application for the permit, and the application is now complete; and
WHEREAS, the City is aware of no reason to deny the permit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council for the City of Oak Park, Oakland County,
Michigan, that:

1. The request by WOW for the City to grant a five year METRO Act Permit is hereby approved.

2. The Mayor, City Manager, and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute the METRO
Act Right-of-Way Permit, in substantially the form attached hereto.

3. All resolutions inconsistent with this Resolution be and hereby are rescinded to the extent of such
inconsistency.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Speech, Radner, Rich
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED



Regular Council Meeting
November 16, 2015
Page 4

CITY MANAGER:
Administration

CM-11-454-15 (AGENDA ITEM #15A) RESOLUTION REAFFIRMING THE
CREATION OF THE OAK PARK ARTS AND CULTURAL
COMMISSION AND INCREASING THE NUMBER OF
COMMISSIONERS - POSTPONED

Motion by Speech, seconded by Radner to approve a Resolution reaffirming the creation of the
Oak Park Arts and Cultural Commission and increasing the number of Commissioners. After
discussion, Motion by Speech, seconded by Radner, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to postpone
consideration of the resolution until a later date.

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Speech, Radner, Rich
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Council Member Speech suggested that Council consider this item at a later date once a larger
discussion of Boards and Commission has taken place.

(AGENDA ITEM #15B) Master Plan Update

Community and Economic Development Director Marrone presented a brief update on the status of the
Master Plan process and encouraged everyone to take part in an online survey and a Town Hall Meeting
scheduled for Wednesday, November 18, 2015.

Technical and Planning

CM-11-455-15 (AGENDA 1TEM #15C) MUTUAL RELEASE OF PURCHASE
AGREEMENT AND NEW PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM (NSP) HOME AT
13211 DARTMOUTH - APPROVED

Motion by Rich, seconded by Speech, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve Mutual
Release of Purchase Agreement and new Purchase Agreement for Neighborhood Stabilization
Program (NSP) home at 13211 Dartmouth subject to the following conditions:

1) Final approval of Mutual Release of Purchase Agreement, the new Purchase Agreement
and Closing documents by the City Attorney as to form.

2) Final Sales Agreement home value meeting HUD regulations.

3) Homebuyers currently meeting and continuing to meet all HUD regulations for the

purchase of NSP homes.
Roll Cali Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Speech, Radner, Rich
No: None

Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED



Regular Council Meeting
November 16, 2015
Page 5

Deputy Director of Technical and Planning Services DeCoster reported that Home Renewal Systems, the
City’s marketing and sales consultants for NSP homes, is reporting that Mr. Hall did not meet all HUD
regulations for the purchase of a NSP home. HRS is further recommending the Mutual Release of
Purchase Agreement with Mr. Hall and approval of a new Purchase Agreement with Mr. Issa for the NSP
home at 13211 Dartmouth Avenue in the amount of $82,000.00 with conditions.

Community and Economic Development, Planning
(AGENDA ITEM #15D) Update on Tax Foreclosed Properties

Ms. Marrone reported that in 2014 the City of Oak Park did not purchase any of the available 29
foreclosed properties and eventually there were only 9 permits issued on those properties. In 2015, the
foreclosed properties were purchased by Global Realty and they have invested $480,000 in the 15
properties they purchased. Ms. Marrone introduced Jim Busiak from Global Realty who provided an
update on these properties that are being renovated and sold to owner occupants.

CM-11-456-15 (AGENDA ITEM #15E) SPECIAL LAND USE AND FINAL SITE PLAN
FOR A PAWN SHOP FOR PAY BENY, INC., 21380 GREENFIELD,
SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS - APPROVED

Motion by Burns, seconded by Rich, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve a Specia! Land
Use and Final Site Plan for a pawn shop for Pay Beny, Inc., 21380 Greenfield, subject to the
following conditions:

1) All outdoor lighting will be properly shielded so it does not create a nuisance to traffic or
the nearby residential areas.

2) If conditions change and a dumpster becomes necessary, the dumpster will need to be
screened according to the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.

3) Any future roof top or ground level equipment must be screened as required by the Zoning
Ordinance.

4) Termination of the pawn shop functions at 21700 Greenfield once all the necessary
approvals for the location at 21380 Greenfield are completed.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Speech, Radner, Rich
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Community and Economic Development Manager Marrone reported that at the November 9, 2015
meeting, the Planning Commission conducted a Public Hearing on a Special Land use request by Pay
Beny Inc., for a pawn shop at 21380 Greenfield. The Planning Commission voted to recommend to the
City Council approval of the Special Land Use and Final Site Plan with conditions. Council member
Radner had a question regarding his ability to vote on this issue as he was a member of the Zoning
Board of Appeals at the time this item was considered by that board. City Attorney Duff responded that
she did not see a conflict of interest and it was appropriate for him to vote on this item.



Regular Council Meeting
November 16, 2015
Page 6

CM-11-457-15 (AGENDA ITEM #15F) SPECIAL LAND USE AND FINAL SITE PLAN
FOR TAI FAI RESTAURANT, 8505 NINE MILE ROAD, SUBJECT
TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS - APPROVED

Motion by Burns, seconded by Speech, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve a Special
Land Use (restaurant that serves alcoholic liquor) and Site Plan for Tai Fai Restaurant,
8505 Nine Mile Road, subject to the following conditions:

1) The proprietor shall make available a varied menu of food items consisting of not less than
ten such food items cooked or prepared on the premises.

2) During any 90-day period, no more than 50 percent of the gross revenues of the
establishment shall be derived from the sale of beer and wine (and alcoholic liquor).
Admission charges or cover charges which exceed ten percent of the establishment's gross
revenues shall be considered as derived from the sale of beer and wine (and alcoholic
liquor) for purposes of determining the percentage of sales of beer and wine. Sales of food
or beer and wine to hotel or motel guests for consumption within their private rooms shall
not be considered in determining the percentage ratio of sales of beer and wine {and
alcoholic liquor).

3) Restaurants, serving beer or wine (and alcoholic liquor) are required to stop serving
alcoholic beverages no later than 12:00 a.m. (midnight), and otherwise operate consistent
with the hours established by the Liquor Control Commission for such establishments.

Roll Call Vote; Yes: McClellan, Burns, Speech, Radner, Rich
No: None
Absent; None
MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED
Ms. Marrone reported that at the November 9, 2015 meeting, the Planning Commission conducted a
Public Hearing on a Special Land use request for Tai Fai Restaurant, 8505 Nine Mile Road, fora

restaurant that serves alcoholic liquor, The Planning Commission voted to recommend to the City
Council approval of the Special Land Use and Final Site Plan with conditions.

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE:
Steve Gold, 15000 Leslie, commended the city for putting up the holiday lights.
Ken Nanda, expressed concerns regarding the pawn shop approval.

Jermando Jordon, 23880 Scotia, introduced everyone to Masters Bible Chapel that is now at the
location of the former Faith United Methodist Church,

Madeline Jacks, from the Community Housing Network, explained the Step Forward Program that
assists homeowners with home related issues.
CALL TO THE COUNCIL:

Mayor Pro Tem Burns thanked everyone for attending the meeting and welcomed Council Member
Radner and Council Member Rich. She also welcomed Pay Benny and Tai Fai Restaurant and thanked



Regular Council Meeting
November 16, 2015
Page 7
them for their commitment to the City of Oak Park. She concluded by encouraging everyone to pay
attention to the weather and dress appropriately.

Council member Radner thanked everyone for a warm welcome and stated he looks forward to
serving the City of Oak Park.

Council Member Speech thanked everyone for coming out and encouraged everyone to complete the
Master Plan Survey. She mentioned that she is a part of SEMCOG's transportation committee and
encouraged participation with an on-line traffic safety study at SEMCOG.ORG. She concluded by
welcoming our new Council Members,

Council Member Rich wished everyone a good night and stated that it is a pleasure to be here.
Mayor McClellan announced a new Historical Society group that will meet next on January 17, 2016 at
2:00 PM and encouraged residents to provide stories of early Oak Park. She thanked Global Realty for

their work with foreclosed properties and reminded residents to keep their porch lights on at night to
promote safety.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor McClellan adjourned the
meeting at 8:20 P.M.

T. Edwin Norris, City Clerk Marian McClellan, Mayor



CITY OF OAK PARK

Corridor Improvement Authority

SD

b et ¥R

Councll Members
Michael M. Seligson
Keisha Speech
Carolyn Burns
City Manager
Erik Tungate

CITY OF OAK PARK CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING

OCTOBER 22, 2015
MINUTES

Meeting was called to order at 12:05 p.m., in the City Council Chambers, Oak Park City Hall, 14000 Oak
Park Boulevard, Oak Park, Michigan, by Community and Economic Development Director Marrone and

roll call was made.

PRESENT: Mayor McClellan
Board Member Attisha
Board Member Berger
Board Member Blumenkopf
Board Member Moulden
Beard-biember Petest

ABSENT:; Board Member Colbert
Board Member Peteet*

OTHERS PRESENT: Community & Economic Development Director, Kimberly Marrone

Recording Secretary, Cheriiynn Brown

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF OCTOBER 22, 2015

MOTION by McClellan, SECONDED by Blumenkopf, to approve the agenda as submitted.

VOTE: Yes: All
No: None
MOTION CARRIED

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Inaugural meeting. No previous minutes to be approved.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the public in attendance.

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
inaugural meeting. No previous business to be considered.

*As corrected on November 17, 2015.

MUNICIPAL SERVICES » 14300 Oak Park Bivd., Oak Park, MI 48237 « Ph: {248) 691-7404 » Fax: (248) 691-7165 « www.ci.oak-park.mi.us



Corridor Improvement Authority Meeting Minutes October 22, 2015

7. _NEW BUSINESS/VOTING

A,

Introductions

Ms. Marrone introduced the Board members present:

Marian McClellan, Mayor of Oak Park.

Zeana Attisha, owner of Sahara Restaurant.

Michael Berger, owner of the Oak Park Shopping Center at Nine Mile Rd. and Coolidge Hwy.
Jack Blumenkopf, Oak Park resident

Ray Moulden, owner Allstate Insurance Agency on Coolidge Hwy.

Patrick Peteet, owner of Peteet's Cheesecake on Nine Mile Rd.

CIA - Public Act 280

Ms. Marrone provided a broad overview of the Corridor Improvement Authority Act, Public Act
280 of 2005, MCL. 125.2871 et seq. as amended. The Corridor encompasses Nine Mile Rd.
from Cloverlawn east to the City of Ferndale border, and Coolidge Hwy. for its entire span
within the City of Oak Park. Increase in value of the Corridor for next year is estimated to be
$94,981.00, which will result in a tax capture for the Authority of $2,530.87. The captured funds
must be spent within the corridor on projects identified in the Oak Park CIA Development and
Tax Increment Financing Plan for 2016-2036.

Mr. Berger asked that there be some focus on small businesses, such as providing help with
sign packages.

Election of Officers
i. Chairperson

Dr. Colbert was nominated to serve as Chairperson. Ms. Marrone confirmed that Dr.
Colbert expressed a willingness to serve.

MOTION by Attisha, SECONDED by McClellan, to elect Dr. Daveda Colbert as
Chairperson.

VOTE: Yes: All
No: None
MOTION CARRIED

ii. Vice-Chairperson

MOTION by Attisha, SECONDED by McClellan, to elect Jack Blumenkopf as Vice-
Chairperson.

VOTE: Yes: All
No: None
MOTION CARRIED

Page | 2



Corridor Improvement Authority Meeting Minutes October 22, 2015

10.

D.

Approvai of Bylaws

MOTION by Blumenkopf, SECONDED by Moulden, to approve the ByLaws and Rules of

Procedure as amended to:

1) Amend Article II, Voting, Section 3. Quorum. to read, “The presence of more than 50% of
members of the Authority Board appointed and serving shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business.”; and

2} Correct the numbering of the Articles, beginning with Article V, Officers.

VOTE: Yes: All
No: None
MOTION CARRIED

Development Plan

Ms. Marrone led the Board in a brainstorming session to identify possible elements of the Plan

in areas such as streetscapes, zoning, facilitating economic development, public relations and

marketing, and infrastructure. A report on the ideas generated will be drafted and disseminated
to Board members by Ms. Marrone.

Tax Increment Financing Plan

Ms. Marrone presented a draft of the Plan which covers allowable sources of funding, the tax
increment procedure, incorporation of the Development Plan, maximum amount of bond
indebtedness, and reporting requirements. She noted the initial assessed value is the 2014
State Equalization Valuation (for property assessed as of December 31, 2015). The duration of
the Plan shall be 20 years commencing December 31, 2015.

Meeting schedule

For the remainder of 2015 and for 2016, meetings of the Board will be held on the 3" Thursday
of each month, at noon, in the Executive Conference Room at the City of Oak Park City Hall,
14000 Oak Park Blvd., Oak Park M| 48237.

FINANCIAL REPORT - none

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT - none

ADJOURNMENT
There being no objection, the meeting was adjourned at 1:17 p.m.

/ /// i/ Dt

Gherilynn Browf, Depity-Giérk/Directdr of Elections

Page | 3



SE

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OCTOBER 27, 2015
MEETING MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:31 p.m. by Chairperson Landau in the Council Chambers

of City Hall located at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, MI 48237 and Roll Call was made.

PRESENT: Chairperson Landau, Vice Chairperson Huston, Members Barton,
Blumenkopf, and Peiss

ABSENT: Board Members Radner

OTHERS PRESENT: City Planner Kevin Rulkowski, Community and Economic Development

Director Marrone, City Attorney Murphy, Deputy Director of Technical & Planning DeCoster

APPROVAL OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MINUTES OF AUGUST 25, 2015

MOTION BY Blumenkopf, SECONDED BY Barton, to approve the meeting minutes of
August 25, 2015 as submitted.

Vote: Yes: Barton, Blumenkopf, Huston, Landau, Peiss
No: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

COMMUNICATIONS: Chairperson Landau referenced the following documents provided to the
Board:

1) Hartman & Tyner, Inc.
24700 West Twelve Mile Road
Southfield, Michigan 48034

September 15, 2015

City of Oak Park

Zoning Board of Appeals

Attention: Chairperson

14300 Oak Park Boulevard

Oak Park, Ml 48237

Dear Chairperson,

We oppose the request for a waiver of the zoning ordinance for case #15-04.

We feel this request would negatively impact our community and the surrounding
residential areas.



Zoning Board of Appeals
October 27, 2015

Sincerely,

Oak Park Gardens Apartments
15421 James Street
Oak Park, Mi 48237

2) Submitted along with signed petition sheets:
September 21, 2015

City of Oak Park
Kevin Rulkowski AICP City Planner

Kevin,

Thank you in advance for all your efforts in assisting US in the process for the filing of this
petition.

Below is a recap of the numbers.....

TOTAL NUMBER OF ADDRESSES.....256

TOTAL NUMBER OF VERIFIED VACANCIES......32

TOTAL NUMBER OF LEASING OFFICES...... 1

SUBTOTAL OF AVAILABLE ADDRESSES......223

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ADDRESSES SIGNED WITH NO OBJECTION.....126

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ADDRESSES WITH NO OBJECTION BUT NO SIGNATURE... 1
TOTAL AMOUNT OF SIGNATURES WITH NO OBJECTION WITH NO ADDRESS ON
PETITION....7......NOT INCLUDED IN THE 126

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ADDRESSES NOT ANSWERING DOOR or NO DOORBELL......86
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ADDRESSES STATING NOT INTERESTED....3

TOTAL AMOUNT OF ADDESSES STATING THEY OBJECT....0

IT SEEMS THAT THIS TIME AS COMPARED TO FOUR YEARS AGO THAT MORE
INDIVIDUALS WERE RELUCTANT TO ANSWER THEIR DOOR PROBALY TO
HIGHTENED SECUITY, BUT IN ANY EVENT WE WERE SUCCESSFUL IN OBTAING AN
OVERWHELMING PERCENTAGE OF HOMEOWNERS WHOM DO NOT OBJECT TO PAY
BENY HAVING A PAWN LICENSE.

Thanks Again,

Ray Fox, on behalf of Maryann Beeler and 1800PAYBENY inc

3) Provided by Ken Nanda, K.J. Management, LLC. Undated.

POINTS FOR CONSIDERATION BY ZBA

DISCUSSION REMEDY
1. PETITION NOT CIRCULATED PER CITY PETITION SHOULD BE
ORDINANCE SEC1929 (C2) AND FALSE REJECTED
AFFIDAVIT BY CIRCULATOR




2. 15261 MILLER. TENANT MOVED OUT
BEFOR 9/14/15. DTE DISCONNECTED
9/17/15 CIRCULATOR FAKES
SIGNATURE/NAME ON 9/20/15

3. CIRCULATOR FALSIFIES PEDITION FOR
15 MORE RESIDENTS OF MILLER APTS &
FABRICATES SIGNATURE & FALSIFY
AFFIDAVID

4. CIRCULATOR DECLARED 15440 AS
VACANT WHEREAS TENANT AT 15440
MILLER WROTE TO CITY COMPLAING
ABOUT PAWN SHOP

5. CIRCULATOR DECLAED TOTAL OF 12
APTS AS VACANT TO INCREASE % OF “NO
OBJECTION’. ALL 12 WERE OCCUPIED &
LEASED (ORIGINAL LEASES AVAILABLE
FOR INSPECTION)

6. CORRECTED & RECALCULATED
ANALYSIS (WITH MILLER APTT
CORRECTION ONLY) ATTACHED
HEREWITH.

Zoning Board of Appeals
October 27, 2015

FALSE SWEARING ACTION

CALCULATION OF "NO
OBJECTION" TO BE
CORRECTED

ATTACHMENT

NOTE: IT IS SUSPECTED THAT DUE TO THE MANNER SEVERAL FALSE
SIGNATERS HAVE BEEN FABRICATED FOR MILLER APTS (16 FALSE OUT OF
TOTAL OF 34 — 44%) THERE MAY BE SIMILAR MANIPULATION FOR JAMES
ST & STRATFORD CT APTS. THIS SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO STOP THIS

KIND OF ABUSE OF PETITION PROCESS

4) Received September 21, 2015. Postmarked September 19, 2015. Unsigned.

5)

15440 MILLER ST
OAK PARK MICH 48237

14300 OAK PARK BOULEVARD
OAK PARK MICHIGAN 48237

| don't think Pay Beny should be there because of the safely of other people like kids family
just period Its bring the property value down It make Oak Park looks real bad. Thank you for

shutting it down when it happen.

Memo from Garan Lucow Miller P.C.

To: City of Oak Park Zoning Board of Appeals

From:  Ebony Duff, Esq./Frances Murphy, Esq.
Date:  September 23, 2015

Subject: City of Oak Park — 7406-1, Pay Beny Petition



6)

Zoning Board of Appeals
October 27, 2015

Dear Zoning Board of Appeals:

In light of the upcoming ZBA meeting where Pay Beny's petition to open a pawnshop will
be evaluated, we have reviewed the Oak Park Zoning Ordinance and ZBA Rules regarding
pawnbrokers/pawnshops. We have been advised that at the upcoming ZBA meeting there
may be an objection to Pay Beny's owner (Maryann Beeler) acquiring the necessary
signatures to meet the 51% requirement due to the possibility of more than one adult
residing in any particular residence (and therefore Pay Beny may not have acquired the
requisite signatures).

As you know, under the ordinance, a pawnbroker/pawnshop may not be located within a
1,000-foot radius of any parcel containing 30% or more “residential buildings, dwellings, or
rooming units.” This requirement may be waived by the ZBA if an appellant files a petition
indicating “approval of the proposed regulated use by 51% of all the adults residing” within
that 1,000-foot radius. The ZBA Rules and Regulations governing the procedure for
obtaining a pawnbroker/pawnshop license reiterate the provisions of the zZoning ordinance.
The Rules slate that “signatures and indications of no objection to this use by at least 51%
of all adult residents living at the listed addresses on the petition are required for
consideration of approval.” Further, the applicant/circulator is required to contact each
address and indicate where no response is received or only a verbal response is given.

Based on our review of the Code of Ordinances and ZBA Rules and Regulations, as well
as our discussions with Kim Marrone, Kevin Rulkowski, and Ms. Beeler's attorney (Steve
Wallace), we believe the pelition requirements have been met. We have been advised that
Pay Beny received 125 signatures with no objection out of 223 available address (Pay Beny
therefore acquired signatures from adult residents in 56% of the available addresses).

Email sent on September 29, 2015 to Francis Murphy, Assistant City Attorney for Oak Park,
and Kim Marrone, City of Oak Park Zoning Administrator.

Dear Ms. Murphy and Ms. Marrone:

RE: Application for Variance Submitted by Pay Beny, Inc.
Proposed Zoning B2-Pawn Shop; Located at 21360 Greenfield, Oak Park
Parcel No. 52-25-31-303-001

In follow-up to our telephone conversation of September 29, 2015, please find aftached
wrilten leases that have been provided K.J. Management, LLC. The written leases
demonstrate the names of the tenants for the Miller Road properties which were previously
identified by Ken Nanda as having different tenants than those listed as signatories to the
petitions filed by Pay Beny, Inc. The written leases further demonstrate that the signatures
on the petition are false, since the persons who signed the petitions are not tenants of those
properties.

In accordance with our previous discussion, | ask that you please provide this additional
information to the Zoning Board of Appeals prior to the hearing scheduled for September 30,
2015.

FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH PC
Richard L. Hiflman



Zoning Board of Appeals
October 27, 2015

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

a) CASE NO. 15-04: Pay Beny, Inc., 21380 Greenfield, has made an appeal to the Zoning
Board of Appeals for a waiver from the provisions in the Zoning Ordinance, Article XIX,
which prohibits a pawnbroker or pawnshop use to be located within a specified area that
contains over 30% residential buildings, dwellings or rooming units of the total number of
structures within such radius. The Zoning Board of Appeals may waive the prohibition
provision upon receiving a petition indicating approval of the proposed regulated use by 51
percent of the adults residing within a radius of 1,000 feet of the location of the proposed
use.

APPLICANT:

Pay Beny, Inc.
21380 Greenfield
Oak Park, Michigan

PROPERTY:
21380 Greenfield
Property ldentification Number: 25-31-303-001

ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS AND REQUEST:
The following waiver is requested:

1. Article XIX, Section 1929, C. Pawnbroker and pawnshops and residential areas. No
pawnbroker or pawnshop use shall be located on a parcel of land which is located
such that a radius of 1,000 feet drawn from any point on that parcel contains at least
30 percent residential buildings, dwellings or rooming units of the total number of
structures within such radius. This provision may be waived by the zoning board of
appeals upon receiving a petition filed by the appellant which indicated approval of the
proposed regulated use by 51 percent of all the adults residing within a radius of 1,000
feet of the location of the proposed use. The applicant has submitted completed
petitions and is requesting a waiver.

STAFF FINDINGS OF FACT:
1) The subject parcel is B-2, General Business District.

2) Article XIX, Section 1929, C, requires no pawnbroker or pawnshop use shall be located
on a parcel of land which is located such that a radius of 1,000 feet drawn from any point
on that parcel contains at least 30 percent residential buildings, dwellings or rooming
units of the total number of structures within such radius. This provision may be waived
by the zoning board of appeals upon receiving a petition filed by the appellant which
indicated approval of the proposed regulated use by 51 percent of all the adults residing
within a radius of 1,000 feet of the location of the proposed use. The applicant is
requesting a waiver.



Zoning Board of Appeals
October 27, 2015

3) The petitions for the waiver request were prepared by the City Clerk’s office and
reviewed by the City Attorney.

4) The applicant received extensions for the filing of the competed petitions at the July 28,
2015 and the August 28, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals meetings as prescribed in the
Rules and Regulations adopted by the Zoning Board of Appeals on November 24, 1992
for these types of petitions.

5) The applicant submitted completed petitions on September 21, 2015 to the City Clerk’s
office.

6) There are 256 residential buildings, dwellings or rooming units within a radius of 1,000
feet of the location of the proposed use.,

7) The applicant has submitted evidence {postcards and an envelope stamped return to
sender vacant) that show at least 32 of the residential buildings, dwellings or rooming
units were vacant at the time the petitions were circulated.

8) One presumed residential dwelling was a leasing office.

9) 51% of the remaining 223 presumed occupied residential buildings, dwellings or rooming
units results in a minimum of 114 signatures indicating no objection for the petition to
meet the minimum threshold for a waiver.

10) The submitted petitions indicate that 125 of the contacted residential buildings, dwellings
or rooming units do not object to the location of the proposed pawn shop. Of the
contacted residential buildings, dwellings or rooming units none indicated they objected
to the location of the proposed pawn shop.

11) Through voter registration records and an online white pages (showing a residential
phone number), the City Clerk's office was able to verify that 62 of the 125 signatures
matched the person indicated at the address on the petition.

12) The granting of a locational waiver by the ZBA is a necessary component for the
proposed pawn shop to be considered for Special Land Use approval before the
Planning Commission.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Pay Beny Inc., 21380 Greenfield, has made an appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a
waiver from the provisions in the Zoning Ordinance, Article XIX that prohibits a pawnbroker
or pawnshop use to be located within a specified area that contains over 30% residential
buildings, dwellings or rooming units. The ZBA can grant a waiver from the prohibition if the
applicant presents a petition signed by 51 percent of the adult residents within a radius of
1,000 feet of the location of the proposed use. The granting of a locational waiver by the
ZBA is a necessary component of the Special Land Use process that will be reviewed at a
future Planning Commission meeting.

Ray Fox, on behalf of Pay Beny Inc., has been circulating a petition, prepared by the City
Clerk’s office, over the last 90 days. There are 256 residential buildings, dwellings or
rooming units within a radius of 1,000 feet of the location of the proposed use. Of these only
223 are presumed to be occupied residences. The applicant has submitted in excess (125)
of the required 114 signatures indicating no objection. Of the 125 signatures indicating no

6



Zoning Board of Appeals
October 27, 2015

objection, 62 of these signatures could be connected to voter registration records or an

online white pages. Although, all the signatures on the petition could not be connected

directly through records available to the City it does not necessarily indicate the signature is

invalid. Possible reasons for not being able to connect the signatures to an address could

be:

1) Individuals not updating their voter registration or address for a Driver’s License.

2) The online white pages only indicate individuals with a home phone (land line as
opposed to a mobile phone).

Based on the review of the submitted petitions the minimum requirement for affirmative
signatures has been met and it is the recommendation of the Planning Division to approve
the requested locational waiver.

TO BE DECIDED:

Based on the information presented in the Planning Division Report, and additional
findings of fact discussed during the review of case # 15-04, | move to (approve,
deny) the request of Pay Beny Inc., 21380 Greenfield,

1) for a waiver from the requirement in Article XIX, Section 1929, C, that no pawnbroker or
pawnshop use shall be located on a parcel of land which is located such that a radius of
1,000 feet drawn from any point on that parce! contains at least 30 percent residential
buildings, dwellings or rooming units of the total number of structures within such radius.

Steven Wallace, Attorney for the petitioner, explained Pay Beny, Inc. is hoping to move the
current pawn operation from 21700 Greenfield, 565 feet south to 21380 Greenfield. Mr. Wallace
addressed the challenges submitted by Mr. Ken Nanda, K.J. Management, and stated the
results of the investigation into challenged signatures give Pay Beny, Inc. in excess of the 51%
required to request a waiver from the ZBA.

Richard Hillman, Attorney for K.J. Management, stated his client manages 75 housing units
within a 1000’ radius of the proposed use. Mr. Hillman contested the petition sheets submitted
by Pay Beny, Inc. on the basis of:

1) the ordinance language, which requires the petition to show approval by 51% of all the
adults residing in the 1000’ radius, not 51% of the number of housing units;

2) for 12 of the units managed by K.J. Management which are listed on the petition as vacant,
K.J. Management has records that the units are not vacant;

3) 15 people whose names appear on the petition have signed statements that they did not
sign the petition.

Mr. Hillman asked the ZBA to deny the request for a waiver from the requirements of the
ordinance, and pointed out the ordinance gives the Board discretion to deny.

Ray Fox, employee for Pay Beny, Inc., stated he personally went to every address and
obtained every signature.

The following residents stated they did not sign the petition:



Zoning Board of Appeals
October 27, 2015

Yolanda Reyes, 15286 Miller, although she admitted the signature on the petition looked
like her signature

Joann Williams, 15320 Miller and 15300 Miller
LaShawna Osborne, 15155 Miller

Hattie Brown, 15298 Miller, objected to a pawnshop on the corner of Miller St.

Ken Nanda, K.J. Management, argued that a sampling of adults listed on leases indicate that
approximately 113 adults reside in the 75 units on Miller St. Using that number, the petition has
signatures of only about 30% of the adults residing in the area. Mr. Nanda also proposed that
the Stratford apartments be disqualified from the petition area because they are 1.5 driving
miles from the proposed pawn shop. Mr. Nanda asked the ZBA to deny the request for a waiver.

The following residents were in favor of the proposed use:
John Miles, 15445 Miller.
JoFrance House, 21719 Stratford. Ms. House also stated she accompanied Mr. Fox on
several occasions while he was collecting signatures.
Terrell Johnson, 15445 Miller. Mr. Johnson stated he was with Mr. Fox during the petition
drive and that signatures were not forged.
Jacqueline Johnson, 15445 Miller. Ms. Johnson stated she was a witness to residents
signing Mr. Fox's petition.

City Planner Rulkowski explained the request for a Special Land Use will be reviewed by the
Planning Commission and will then be forwarded to City Council for a final decision. Mr.
Rulkowski indicated confirmation of vacancies in the housing units included on the petition was
based on United States Postal Service returned mail stamped “Vacant”.

MOTION BY Blumenkopf, SECONDED BY Peiss: based on the information presented
in the Planning Division Report, and additional findings of fact discussed during the
review of case # 15-04, to grant the request of Pay Beny, Inc., 21380 Greenfield, for a
waiver from the requirement in Article XIX, Section 1929, C, that no pawnbroker or
pawnshop use shall be located on a parcel of land which is located such that a radius of
1,000 feet drawn from any point on that parce! contains at least 30 percent residential
buildings, dwellings or rooming units of the total number of structures within such radius.

Vote: Yes: Barton, Blumenkopf, Huston, Peiss, Landau
No: None ;

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

ADJOURNMENT
There being no objections Chairman Landau adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m.

Cherilynn Brown, Deputy City Clerk/Director of Elections

8



5F

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: December 7, 2013 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Brownfield Redevelopment Authority/Economic Development Corporation
meeting date

DEPARTMENT: Community & Economic Development

SUMMARY: To schedule a meeting of the BRA/EDC board for 7 p.m., December 17,
20135, City Council Chambers, 14000 Oak Park Blvd.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACFION: City Council approve the scheduled meeting date.

APPROVALS: o
City Manager: / ~

Director.#’éj{/l/l}, W&MJ}\J__‘




OAK PARK PUBLIC SAFETY
October 2015
ACTIVITY SUMMARY

OPERATIONS: Records Bureau:

Calls for Service INVESTIGATIONS:  Animal Licenses: 65

-2014 Total: 14,922 _
Cases Assigned - 55 Alarm Permits: 11
-October 2014: 1,271

Adult / 46 License to Purchase
-2014 YTD: 12,715 i Handgun/ Gun
Juvenile / 9 Registrations: 27

-October 2015: 1,240

Warrants Obtained: 18 .
-2015 YTD: 12,398 FOIA / RFI/ Discovery

Requests: 86

-Arrests: 109 See gﬂached report

Vacation/Property for Oct :M5'903 Calls Received at
M or October crime summary Dispatch: 4,736
-Non-Criminal

Fingerprints: 6 REPORTED FIRES: 13 (7 structural,
-PBT’s: 88 4 vehicle, 2 other)

-Vehicles Impounded: 28 NON-FIRE INCIDENTS: 19

-Traffic Stops: 826 (7 includes false fire alarms)

~Time on Traffic Stops: FIRE SAFETY INSPECTIONS: 42

COMMUNITY POLICING

Fire PE%‘(’)%“I?iglg)Month
Four, Neighborhood CITATIONS ISSUED: 569

Watch Meeting, -
Public Safety Station HAZARDOUS 250 44%
Sl NON - HAZARDOUS 208 37%
Fatheridey Actogation
a rno 1ati e
Meeting PARKING 12 2%
Halloween kids party || ORDINANCE VIOLATION 99 17%
Community center

NOTES: Training: Department Wide Outdoor Pistol
training, Fire Academy training, Gracie Survival Tactics training.




SH

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
AGENDA OF: December 7, 2015 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Payment Application no. 1 for the 2015 Shepherd Park Parking Lot
Reconstruction Project, M-608.

DEPARTMENT: DPW/Technical & Planning — Engineering KJY

SUMMARY: Attached is Payment Application no. 1 for the 2015 Shepherd Park
Parking Lot Reconstruction Project, M-608. To date, the project is approximately 70%

complete.
FINANCIAL STATEMENT: Original Contract Amount: $187,336.50
Total Completed to Date: $127,487.46
Less Retainage: $ 10,000.00
Net Earned: $117,487 .46
Deductions: $ 0.00
Balance: $117,487.46
Payments to Date: 3 0.00
Amount Due Nagle Paving Company: $117,487.46
RECOMMENDED ACTION: It is recommended that Payment Application no. 1 to

Nagle Paving Company for the 2015 Shepherd Park Parking Lot Reconstruction
Project, M-808 be appreved for the amount of $117,487.46. Funding is available in the
Road Construction F or this expenditure.

APPROVALS:
City Manager:

Department Director: Yh

[ ]
Finance Director: L/

EXHIBITS: Payment Application no. 1, map of project area



op'LBy'2Z1% o i8y'izLS
00'0 00D 000 059t 000z AvO " 00'0ZES d5 GIIIGON SAYA M3X0 NOLOIENI] LT
000SE 050 o0 DST | 050 0000523 NS 1 XV A8 'dfl NV 10 103rond| 92
005V oOE 005 o0E TOSIS va 0c dS G300 ‘NOIS JOVAWS| ST
s 00t 00005 o0’k 00005 28 NS 1 XV %S 'dS 03II00N 'STOIAZ0 JIAVHLHONH| ~ vT
000 ooo 000 0o 009s ais oozt dS GIIGON 'ONIOOS VSSV10| £2
000806 ODGEL'} 00'080'6 OOGEL'L ooes 138 082 YIVMI0IS 3ITHONOD -0 ANITU-NON ‘ONOD YIvMaals| ¢c
0052901 00°058 00'529°01 000s8 AT 11 0v9e dS O3IG0N "HONT Z INEIE-NON 'NOLLDZS HALIND ONV BYN0 .¥2| 1T
00000'L OD'LEL 000982 O LEL 00098 arsS 0it GSIHIGON . "INISH NON 'H3LLNS ¥ S¥N3 TYUDEINI HUM “1AVd 'ONOD| 02
00805} 0Lz 00Bas'L oL If 000rS NOL 05 ONMHOLVd ONVH| 61
090E0'D% 85 EEL 08°0E0'01 B9°EEL 000Z1$ NOL ovl BNIdddOL dS 'HONI € Vel 'LTWHdSY XIW 10H| 81
05 0E0°0F 65 EEL 080ED BL G5 EE} 000Z1% NOL ot ONIEATT dS 'HONI 2 'VEF ‘LIVHdSY Xan 10H] L1
00008 ool 00008 Wt 00'D0B$ va 2 o5 Q31100 W2t dVell Hamas| 91
00002 no08 0000LE 0006 00'0ES I ] dS GII00N -0 GI0VHD N3dO aVHDENS NIVHMIANN ST
0005 oot 00057 00t 00'05FS va 3 dS G0N WIANN ONV <21 GvarDiing 5amas| vl
000GE'L [T13 O00GEL 00t t0'0sve va g d5 03100 | 35V HIADD JHNLONMLS 2OVNIVEG ONLLShrav| €1
000ZS e 000ZH DO00Z5C 000ZL'L SZ28 ] 061 WIADD SHNLONYLS 3OVNIvEa|  Z1
000052 o't 00005 00t ooooses | V3 t HILIWVIO 8% SUNLONAULS SOVNIVEal 1
00’0 ) orn 000 00'0021§ va z 1TINI 52 SHNLOMELS 3DVYNVHD] 01
00588'S ooag D059E'g 0060 00568 Ty SE dS O3I/00N ‘92 NLSV.8. V130 HONIHL 2L 'AFSSY10 HaM3s] 6
ST Ere 6 VP rLGL SUEVEG YPVIET 0598 QAS 018z {INOLS3INT 80 VVIZ 8] 'ONDD .6 H30NN S5VA 2LVH3u0aY| §
00051 uo'e 00051 00t 00058 Vi ot dS O3HIO0N d0U0 JHEYd NOLLDALOHA LSINI TOMINGD NOISCHa| L
000 a0 000 000 00°08$ aAd oL dS GIISI00W 'ONLLLNOYIANN S0VE9ENns| 9
00vIZ 2t 161 oIz EL 161 0000298 VIS z dS G0N ONIGVED SNHOVN]  ©
00008 00} 00008 00t 000095 va z 45 02EKI0N ‘ONIAOWEY SENLONELS 39VYNIvEa] b
D0000FL 000SL'T 000007l 00°05L'L 00es aAS 0EL'E dS 300N TVAOWSY INSWSAVE| €
0059.T 00'6L 005aLZ 00°6L DO0'GES 191 ov .¥C NVHL 5831 SAONSH HamM3s] ¢
000050 00} 006059 0oL 00'005'9S$ T3] t XVIN A9 ‘NOMLVZINBON| 1
;egoL egol WNoLWwY Apuend 8214 UM wn Apuent uopdpaseq *oN
Tunoury Kguenp popad popag pig reulbpo way)
0090-£55-8¥2
LIEBY 1N ‘IAON
cd01 ‘Fovd 00€ aynS 'Sl €1 199\ SZG6E
SLEHLL :DNIGNT qori3d Auedwo) Buine eBen SHOLOVHINGD
L “ON NOILYITIddY uebjyoi “ped yeo jo Ao SMINMO
a0a-W 2MIEWNN gOr alad uewase|dey 1o Bupyed wed preydsys 5102 1o3roud

NOLLYIIddY LNIWNAVYd




uebpoiy “Wed ¥e0 jo A0
saoes Sujuue)d ¥ [eaue] jo hsue_n ‘neueg usgod,

srozf W =7
\ﬂ@d.ﬁiﬁﬂw?ﬂﬂﬁ%ﬂz
LI -e¢ -1 \ wea § g peidasoy

orIsr'iLLS en( junouny
00'0% :@1eq o) suewied
By 18v'L1LS :aouejeg
00'0% ‘suofonpag
gy Ll ‘pawes jeN
00°000°013 :abeueay 5567
op'lev'L21% :ajeq o sBunwez ejo)
[T L: AL :poued sjyL sbupwes 05'0£E'281$ Junowy 19enuo) eulspo
1150y IN AN
z402 :30vd 0OE 9UNS ‘ofiN €1 1S8M SZS6E
SHEWLL :ONIGNT dOR3d Auedwod Bumed ajiieN HOLOVHINOD
! TON NOLLYIITddV ueBiyoyy ped Yeo Jo A0 SMINMO

BO9-W SHIFWNN gor pefay Juewsaeidey 107 Bupyed Wed peydeys sLoZ :193royd




City of Oak Park

r 2015 Shepherd Park

r Parking Lot
—i:Reconstruction Project

M-608




5]

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF:

SUBJECT: Payment request from Orchard, Hiltz, & McCliment for Engineering

October 5, 2015

Consulting Services.

AGENDA #

DEPARTMENT: DPW(/Technical & Planning — Engineering KJY

SUMMARY: Attached are invoices from Orchard, Hiltz & McCliment for the
project listed below:

Project This Period | Prior Billings To Date Current Account
Contract Number

CE - Water Reservoir

Pumping Station $1,552.50| $23,804.75| $25,357.25| $30,000.00| 592-18-540-801

Improvements

Egsjgﬁ’afﬁc Signal | ¢15668.25| $69414.00| $88,082.25| $114,060.00 | 202-18-474-801

CE - Oak Park

Boulevard Rehab $2,319.20 | $146,277.13 | $148,596.33 | $152,979.77 | 202-18-479-801

Totals $22,539.95 | $239,495.88 | $262,035.83 | $287,039.77

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Itis recommended that the invoices from OHM for

the above listed projects be approved for the total amount of $22,539.95.

Funding is available in t

APPROVALS:

City Manager:

e

Department Director

Finance Director:

S
-

EXHIBITS: [nvoices

ove listed account.






